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KENTUCKY-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
CASE NO. 2017-00383
JAMES E. BALLINGER AND THOMAS P. DUPREE, JR’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Witness: Kevin N. Rogers

2. Please provide all written communications, including electronic mail, between directors,
officers, agents, and employees of ERWA and Kentucky-American since January 1,
2014.

Response:

Attached are the non-work product protected responsive documents. Customer and
personal identifying information has been redacted.
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Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V Siler
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 1:55 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: School Tax Ordinance
Jessica,

Can you locate the ordinance that requires the school tax to be charged? It was not listed on the County website with
similar documents.

Thanks.

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

0O: 859.268.6350
M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V Siler

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:20 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: RE: Billing Report

Ok, thanks.

Who gets charged the Rockcastle fee and the Jackson fee? Different parts of the system? Is there a small group of
customers outside Rockcastle County?

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

0O: 859.268.6350
M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. [mailto:erwa@windstream.net]
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Re: Billing Report

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

On the bill they are charged for water and school tax. That is all. WCI is for Rockcastle Co/Utility and WAI is
for Jackson Co/Utility. Those are for school taxes.

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Friday, October 27, 2017 7:54 AM, Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:

>

What is WCI and WAI? Our tax department is looking for anything that has to show up on the bill. An example
would be school tax, franchise fee, any special charges where there may be an ordinance in Livingston or
Rockcastle County. That kind of stuff.

>
Thanks.
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>
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. <erwa@windstream.net>
> Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 8:50:14 AM

> To: Bryan V Siler

> Subject: Re: Billing Report

> EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"
>
>
>

Bryan,

>
I'm not sure if this is the billing report you wanted. If not let me know.

>
Meter reading went about the same.

>

Thanks,
Jess

>
Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

> On Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:18 PM, Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
> >

Jessica,

You showed me a billing report where each column was a line item on the bill (I think). One for water charge,
one for taxes, etc.

Can you send me a copy of that report?

Also, how did meter reading go yesterday?
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Thanks.

Bryan Siler

> > Business Performance Manager
> > Kentucky American Water

>> 2300 Richmond Road

> > Lexington, Kentucky 40502

>>0: 859.268.6350
>>M: 859.537.0749
>>E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

> > This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American
Water accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1025 Laurel Oak Road, Voorhees,

NJ 08043 www.amwater.com

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American Water
accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1025 Laurel Oak Road, Voorhees, NJ 08043
www.amwater.com
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Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V Siler
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
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

Get Qutlook for i0OS

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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:19 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: Billing Report
Jessica,

You showed me a billing report where each column was a line item on the bill (I think). One for water charge, one for
taxes, etc.

Can you send me a copy of that report?
Also, how did meter reading go yesterday?

Thanks.

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

O: 859.268.6350
M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V Siler

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 8:51 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Hi

Thank you.

| will be out next week. If you need anything while | am gone feel free to call Jimmy Keaton at (859) 618-5449.

Enjoy!!!

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
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Hi

Hope everything is going well. Let me know if you need anything. Have a great weekend!
Jess

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association

PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V Siler

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:52 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: RE: Meter Errors

Oh, ok. Just have him call me when he comes in to the office. | can walk him through it if it works. It may need to be
charged with a USB cable if the screen does not come on when you press a button.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 28,2017 11:48 AM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Re: Meter Errors

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Hey Bryan! I just looked at the pic you sent. We have one that looks like that. I don't know if it works or if
Rodney knows how to use it though.

Jess

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:09 AM, Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
>

Jessica,
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Please show this to Rodney — we talked about the new meters he installed with zero consumption this morning. I will
send him a PitStop reading device that may help diagnose those issues.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:09 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: Meter Errors

Attachments: Screenshot_20170928-103452.png
Jessica,

Please show this to Rodney — we talked about the new meters he installed with zero consumption this morning. | will
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:11 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: CRM

| like a challenge... :)

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: RE: CRM

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

No.

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:44 PM, Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
> Are there any location notes for these meters in your system?

>

>

>

> Bryan Siler

> Business Performance Manager




> Kentucky American Water

> 2300 Richmond Road

> Lexington, Kentucky 40502

>

>0: 18592686350M: 18595370749E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

> From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. [erwa@windstream.net]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:32 AM

> To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

> Subject: CRM

>

>

> EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

>

>

> Customer Read Meters - CMR *

>

>

> Let me know if you need anything else!

>

>

> Thanks,

> Jess

>

>

> Eastern Rockcastle Water Association

>

> PO Box 540

>

> Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

>

> PHONE: 16064530019

> FAX: 16064530020

>

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

> intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
> are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please

> notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in
> this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily

> represent those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its

> affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments
> for the presence of viruses. American Water accepts no liability for
> any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email. American
> Water Works Company Inc., 1025 Laurel Oak Road, Voorhees, NJ 08043
> www.amwater.com

>
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V Siler

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:40 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: RE: CRM

Ok, thank you.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27,2017 12:17 PM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: RE: CRM

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

The CRM with the * is a customer read meter.
Yes some customers do have multiple meters.
The blank meter IDs Rodney has not installed meters yet. They are new customers.

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:55 AM, Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
> Does the CRM field notate it is a telephone reading?

>

> Also, | assume some people have multiple meters?

>

> There are a couple blank meter IDs. Not a problem, are these just old?

1



>
>

>

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

2

KAW_R_BDDR1_NUMO002_111017
Page 17 of 481



KAW_R_BDDR1_NUMO002_111017
Page 18 of 481

> www.amwater.com
>
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V Siler

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:56 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:47 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: CRM

Thank you. Looks like your computer is working. At least it didn't go down yesterday before bills were printed. :)

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27,2017 8:32 AM

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
Page 22 of 481

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020



Bryan V Siler
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Deron.

Bryan V Siler

Tuesday, September 26, 2017 5:59 PM
Deron Byrne

Re: ERWA WL Map

This is exactly what I was looking for. I would like to talk with you to discuss some of the features on the maps
and any involvement you may have had with their design or installation. I will try to call you tomorrow but if
you have a few minutes in the early morning or afternoon please feel free to call me.

Thank you very much.

Bryan

(859) 268-6350 Office
(859) 537-0749 Mobile

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Deron Byrne <dbyrne@monarchengineering.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 5:05:51 PM

To: Bryan V Siler
Subject: ERWA WL Map

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Bryan,

See links below for topo map (pdf) and pump station location map (pdf) of the Eastern Rockcastle Water Association:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/83356ggpijlff0q/Eastern%20Rockcastle.pdf?d|=0

https://www.dropbox.com/s/mrv5zikw8d74jvk/CoMap.pdf?dl=0

If we can be of any help on anything else, please let us know and we will be happy to assist.

/g/oy// f J}/‘//é P.E.

M()nzll"ch Engineering, Inc.

350 Carlton Drive

Lawrenceburg, Kentucky 40342

PII: 502-839-1310

Fax:502-839-1373
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Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V Siler
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:44 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: ERWA System Map(s)
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Re: ERWA System Map(s)

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Bryan,
I just sent Deron an email!

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:33 PM, Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:

>

Jessica,

I am trying to get a copy of the system map you have on the wall in the office. If you can, let Monarch
Engineering know it is okay for them to send me an electronic copy of any maps they have of your

system. Please send an e-mail to the address below:
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dbyrne(@monarchengineering.net

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:34 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: ERWA System Map(s)
Jessica,

| am trying to get a copy of the system map you have on the wall in the office. If you can, let Monarch Engineering know
it is okay for them to send me an electronic copy of any maps they have of your system. Please send an e-mail to the
address below:

dbyrne@monarchengineering.net

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:34 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Joint Application for Change of Control
Attachments: KAW_APP_092217.pdf
Jessica,

Attached is the Joint Application we signed and notarized when we were down last week. It has been filed with the PSC.
Let me know if you have any questions or need anything.

Thanks.

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

0O: 859.268.6350
M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com
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KAW_APP_EX2_092217
Page 1 of 1
FOR Areas of Rockcastle
Served  Eastern Rockcastle Water Association

PSC KY NO. o
Eastern Rockcastle Water Association CANCELLING PSC KY NO. R
(NAMFE OF UTILITY)
SECTION 2: WATER RATES AND CHARGES
%" Meter Rates
First 2,000 Gallons $28.28 Minimum Bill
Over 2,000 Gallons 11.53 Per 1,000 Gallons
1" Meter
First 5,000 Gallons $62.87 Minimum Bill
Over 5,000 Gallons 11.53 Per 1,000 Gallons
2" Meter
First 15,000 Gallons $178.17 Minimum Bill
Over 15,000 Gallons 11.53 Per 1,000 Gallons
Leak Rate $3.86 Per 1,000 Gallons

Customers average monthly bill plus

RENTUCKY
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

JEFF R. DEROUEN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TARIFF BRANCH

MONTH / DATE/ YEAR

EFFECTIVE

5/15/2015

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN ASL: NO.
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Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V Siler
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:04 PM
To: ERWA
Subject: Re: Notary Public

Can we go ahead and plan to have her there at 9 or 915am?

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Bryan V Siler

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:59:58 PM
To: ERWA

Subject: Re: Notary Public

That'd be great, thanks.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: ERWA <erwa@windstream.net>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:15:50 AM
To: Bryan V Siler

Subject: RE: Notary Public

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

There is a lady here in town we will try to get her to come by in the morning.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Bryan V Siler
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
Subject: Notary Public

Jessica,

Are you a notary or is there one close by in Livingston? We plan to have a document for Russell to sign tomorrow
morning and it needs to be notarized.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:00 PM
To: ERWA
Subject: Re: Notary Public
That'd be great, thanks.
Get Outlook for 10S

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

Are you a notary or is there one close by in Livingston? We plan to have a document for Russell to sign
tomorrow morning and it needs to be notarized.

Thanks,

Bryan
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Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V Siler
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:13 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Customer List
Jessica,

Thank you very much.

You have a great weekend too...

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
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Customer List

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Have a great weekend!
Jess

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020
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Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V Siler
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 11:54 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Reading & Billing
Jessica,

When do you typically read meters? Close to the same day every month?

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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:19 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: RE: ERWA Water User Agreement

Seems pretty straight forward. :)

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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: ERWA Water User Agreement

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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 12:22 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: RE: Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws

Thanks Jess.

Have a great weekend... :)

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
Sent: Friday, July 14,2017 12:10 PM

To: Bryan V Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws

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
From: Bryan V. Siler
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
Subject: Fwd: Lawsuit

Please also copy David.

david.hinkson@amwater.com

Thanks.

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:55:56 PM
To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
Subject: Lawsuit

Jess,

Please send the court and docket number for ERWA's current case against Jackson County for the high water bill.

Thanks.
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Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V. Siler
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:56 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 2:48 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: RE: Meeting

You too. Thank you so much.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

I typed this up for you. See if you can use this with the customers info. I know you said the other didn't work
that I sent you.

I will enter the meter reading on our last billing cycle for Eastern. The customers that don't have a meter ID are
new. As soon as Rodney installs those meters I will enter the meter ID.

I am taking a couple vacation days. I will be back on Monday if you need anything else.

Hope you have a great weekend!
Jess

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:39 AM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
>

I was confused. I thought they were signing it Monday but I think they are going to do that next week.
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
> Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:34 AM

> To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

> Subject: Re: Meeting

> EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"
>
>

Sry meeting was on Monday 19th not 20th

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

> On Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3:00 PM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
> >

Jess,
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Disregard my earlier e-mail. I thought the meeting was last night but I guess [ was a week early.

Can you send me the following:

A sample customer’s bill — you can just print and scan one to me
Accounts Receivable — what is the balance, # of accounts owing money.
Year, Make and Model of Rodney’s truck

Name of bank you use now — we will need to set up an account at some point

Thanks...

Bryan Siler

> > Business Performance Manager
> > Kentucky American Water

>> 2300 Richmond Road

> > Lexington, Kentucky 40502

>>0: 859.268.6350
>>M: 859.537.0749
>>E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

>> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of American Water Works Company
Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American Water accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus
transmitted by this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1025 Laurel Oak Road, Voorhees, NJ 08043 www.amwater.com

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 11:39 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: RE: Meeting

| was confused. | thought they were signing it Monday but | think they are going to do that next week.

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

Disregard my earlier e-mail. Ithought the meeting was last night but I guess [ was a week early.
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

>(0: 859.268.6350
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:01 PM
To: 'Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Meeting
Jess,

Disregard my earlier e-mail. | thought the meeting was last night but | guess | was a week early.
Can you send me the following:

A sample customer’s bill —you can just print and scan one to me

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:03 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.’
Subject: Agreement
Jess,

Just checking in. Is there a signed agreement?

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
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:05 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Data Request
Jess,

Does ERWA have a Tax ID Number?

Also, what brand are the customer read meters?

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Re: Employee Data Request

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Bryan,
What is FLSA Status?
Thanks

Jess

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Tuesday, June 13,2017 3:03 PM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:

>

Jess,
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Just send this info for both you and Rodney along with the other stuff we discussed.

Thanks.

Name

Job Title

Rate of Pay
FLSA Status
Hire Date

Years of Service
Gender
Ethnicity

Date of Birth

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 3:01 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Contractors
Jess,

Can you send me any info you have for Fred? (Contract for service, insurance certificate, etc.)

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Re: Contractors

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Fred Sparkman

Siarkman Backhoe Service LLC

Fastern Rockcastle Water Association

PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456
PHONE: (606) 453-0019
FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Tuesday, June 13,2017 3:14 PM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:

>

Jess,

Please also send the name and contact info for the person ERWA uses to fix main breaks, etc.
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 12:34 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Employee Data Request

You are both non-exempt which means you are entitled to overtime pay. (Not salaried employees)

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

On Tuesday, June 13, 2017 3:03 PM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
>

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:42 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Please send Rodney's phone number. Thanks.
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:38 AM
To: 'Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Hydrants
Jess,

Do you bill anybody for fire hydrants?

Is the fire department volunteer only or is it staffed?

Do you serve a hospital, doctor office, dialysis clinic, school, day care, long-term care facility, restaurants, etc.?

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 4:14 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Contractors
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 4:04 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Employee Data Request
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:20 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Address

Thanks. | will call you this afternoon. Any particular time better than another?

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Re: Address

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"
Bryan,
No I'm not sure where that address came from.

Physical Address
9246 Main St
Livingston, KY 40445

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Tuesday, June 13,2017 9:52 AM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:

>

Jess,
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What is the official address for where you sit?

Also, I saw this on your facebook page:

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association

75 Sigmon St, Mt Vernon, KY 40456, USA

Is 1t valid?

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

Page 95 of 481
Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V. Siler
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:53 AM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Address
Jess,

What is the official address for where you sit?

Also, | saw this on your facebook page:

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
75 Sigmon St, Mt Vernon, KY 40456, USA

Is it valid?

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
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 9:27 AM
To: 'Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Maps

Great, thanks.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Re: Maps

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

I also called Citizens Bank and talk to loan office Jeremy Neeley
To pay off both loans 6/7/17 , which CD stands good for, $71,522.58.
As of 6/7/17 we have $79,533.36 in CD.

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Wednesday, June 7, 2017 9:41 AM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
>

Jess,

I saw some maps in the back corner. Are those system maps showing mains, valves, tanks, etc.?
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Would it be okay if we picked those up and scanned them into our system?

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

Page 98 of 481
Bryan V Siler
From: Bryan V. Siler
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 10:41 AM
To: 'Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: Maps
Jess,

| saw some maps in the back corner. Are those system maps showing mains, valves, tanks, etc.?
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
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 10:25 AM
To: 'Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Thanks so much...

From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. [mailto:erwa@windstream.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: RE: Quick Question

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Livingston Water purchase Contract Amendment NO. 3

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association

PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456
PHONE: (606) 453-0019
FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Thursday, June 1, 2017 9:02 AM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:

>

Ok, thanks.

From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. [mailto:erwa@windstream.net]

> Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 9:00 AM
> To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

> Subject: RE: Quick Question

> EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"
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Bryan,

If there is a Z between the account number and the name the customer is inactive. We do have some customers
with more than 1 meter so they will have more than 1 account. When they changed the customer read meters to
radio read meters it looks like they gave those customers new account numbers. That is probably the duplicates.

Jess

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

> On Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:58 PM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
> >

Jess,

I had fun today. It was nice to discuss this and move it further along. I believe the meeting is set for Tuesday.

This file shows over 1,300 customers. I did not see any Zs that would indicate active/inactive customers. Some of these
are duplicates, right?

Just let me know. Thanks for the pizza...

Bryan
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From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. [mailto:erwa@windstream.net]
> > Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 12:05 PM

>> To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

>> Subject: Re: Quick Question

>>EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"
>>
>>

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

>> On Tuesday, May 30, 2017 2:55 PM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
>>>

Great. [ will be down tomorrow morning.

Thanks.

>>>

Bryan

>>> From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. <erwa@windstream.net>
>>> Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:46 AM

>>> Subject: Re: Quick Question

>>>To: Bryan V. Siler <bryan.siler@amwater.com>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"
>>>
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>>>
>>>

Bryan,

>>>

Hope you had a great holiday weekend!

>>>

Come anytime to get copies of the deeds. Anytime that is good for you is good for me. We also have the water
contracts with the City of Mt. Vernon, Jackson Co., and Livingston.

>>>

Accounts Receivable $673.95

Account Payable $47,370.01

>>>
If you need anything else please let me know.
Hope to see you soon!

Jess

>>>

>>>

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

>>>On Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:35 AM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
>>>>

Hi Jess,
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I hope you are having a great week. We hope to be able to meet very soon.

Would you be able to tell me how much is in Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable? If not, that is okay, [ was just
trying to true up some numbers.

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

>>>> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American Water accepts no liability for any
damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1025 Laurel

Oak Road, Voorhees, NJ 08043 www.amwater.com
>>>

>>>
>>>

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

5
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

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 10:02 AM
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
> >

Great. I will be down tomorrow morning.

> >

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

Would you be able to tell me how much is in Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable? If not, that is okay, I was just
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 3:58 PM
To: ‘Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.'
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Jess,

| had fun today. It was nice to discuss this and move it further along. | believe the meeting is set for Tuesday.

This file shows over 1,300 customers. | did not see any Zs that would indicate active/inactive customers. Some of these
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

> > This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. Please
note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American Water accepts no liability for any damages caused
by any virus transmitted by this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1025 Laurel Oak Road,

Voorhees, NJ 08043 www.amwater.com
>

>
>

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
Wwww.amwater.com
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:56 PM
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
Page 114 of 481
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

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. Please
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

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 11:00 AM
To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Jess,

Just checking in. Would you have copies of any purchased water contracts with the systems that sell water to ERWA?

Thanks.

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

O: 859.268.6350

M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:51 PM

To: 'Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.' <erwa@windstream.net>
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Jess,

Also, what day would be good for me to come down next week to copy deeds, etc.

Thanks.

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

0O: 859.268.6350
M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 12:35 PM

To: 'Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.' <erwa@windstream.net>
Subject: Quick Question




KAW_R_BDDR1_NUMO002_111017
Page 116 of 481

Hi Jess,
| hope you are having a great week. We hope to be able to meet very soon.

Would you be able to tell me how much is in Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable? If not, that is okay, | was just
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

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Joseph Clontz

Subject: RE: EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER - Donated Capital

Disregard. | see where grants are highlighted and it matches the audited statements. Thanks.

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

O: 859.268.6350
M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:28 AM

To: 'Joseph Clontz' <jclontzcpa@windstream.net>
Subject: EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER - Donated Capital

Joseph,

Just one more question. | noticed the 2015 statements filed with the PSC had $2,703,545 for Donated Capital but the
audited statements show $2,493,697 for Customer Contributions. Do these both refer to grants?

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

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 9:28 AM

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

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
Subject: RE: Grant Information

Jess,

Thanks. Again, very helpful. Let’s keep this moving.
Have a wonderful weekend.

Bryan

From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. [mailto:erwa@windstream.net]
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: Fwd: Grant Information

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

> From: "Zach Creech" <zcreech@cvadd.org>

> To: "Rodney Trowbridge" <erwa@windstream.net>
> Subject: Grant Information

> Date: Friday, March 31,2017 10:31 AM

>

>

Jessica,

Here is what I have found so far, however it doesn’t total the $663,697. I'll keep looking through your old files
though.
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WRIS Project # Grant ID# Allocated Amount Year
WX21203514 HB 269- Tobacco Development Fund $475.000 2003
Grant
WX21203517 HB 608 - 141C-2008 $13,600 2008
WX21203553 169C-2007 $120,000 2007
WX21203553 142C-2008 $200,000 2008
Zach Creech

Water/Wastewater Coordinator

Cumberland Valley Area Development District
P.O. Box 1740

London, KY 40743

Phone: 606-864-7391 Fax: 606-878-7361

Email: zcreech@cvadd.org
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Joseph Clontz

Subject: RE: EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE
Joseph,

Thank you for this information — it is very helpful. | look forward to working together on this as it progresses.

Have a great day...

Bryan Siler

Business Performance Manager
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502

O: 859.268.6350
M: 859.537.0749
E: bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: Joseph Clontz [mailto:jclontzcpa@windstream.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Subject: EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Joseph B. Clontz, CPA
Rockcastle County Treasurer
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
Subject: Re: Grants

That's great. Thanks so much.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc. <erwa@windstream.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:33:01 AM

To: Bryan V. Siler

Subject: RE: Grants

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Bryan,

It was great meeting you also. I spoke with Zack Creech at CVADD this morning. They also help with our grants. He said they
would help in anyway they can and he would try to find out some information today. As soon as I hear something I will let you
know.

Have a great day!
Jess

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association
PO Box 540

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456

PHONE: (606) 453-0019

FAX: (606) 453-0020

On Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:51 AM, Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com> wrote:
> Jessica,

>

> It was great meeting you yesterday. I look forward to working together on this

> as it progresses. Thank you for helping get this information - it is very

> helpful.

>

> What Tom sent accounts for the loans and $1,830,000 of the $2,493,697 in grants
> that are listed on the annual report. That leaves approximately $663,697 that

> may have come from a different source. Can you check to see if we can identify
> this source and obtain the same info as Tom provided? I will do some checking
> on my end as well.

>

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
> Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:04 AM

> To: Bryan V. Siler <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

> Subject: Grants

>

>

> EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

>

>

> Good Morning Jess

> [ have the information Bryan wants below on the Associations Loans and Grants

i Obligation Date Loan Amount Grant Amount

i Grant Only ARC 9/30/1992 $200,000

i Grant Only ARC 7/21/1999 $250,000

i Grant Only ARC 3/14/1996 $600,000

i Water Loan RD 9/30/1992 $254,600

i Water Loan & Grant RD 12/20/1995 $500,000 $536,000
i Water Loan & Grant RD 12/01/1998 $204,000 $250,000
>

> These are all of the Water Loans and Grants we show for the Association. The

> ARC Grants are not RD Funds but were administered for ARC by RD. I hope this
> helps.

>

> Thomas E. Partin

> Area Specialist

> USDA /Rural Development

> 100 Fortress Properties Street, Suite 3 London, KY 40741 16068642172. 127

> Phone 18554544516

>
> Website: www.rd.usda.gov
>
>
>
>
>
>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended

> solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If

> you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. Please note

> that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the

> author and do not necessarily represent those of American Water Works Company

2
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> Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any

> attachments for the presence of viruses. American Water accepts no liability

> for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email. American Water

> Works Company Inc., 1025 Laurel Oak Road, Voorhees, NJ 08043 www.amwater.com
>
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Bryan V Siler

From: Bryan V. Siler

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Eastern Rockcastle Water Assoc.
Subject: RE: Grants

Jessica,

It was great meeting you yesterday. | look forward to working together on this as it progresses. Thank you for helping

get this information - it is very helpful.

What Tom sent accounts for the loans and $1,830,000 of the $2,493,697 in grants that are listed on the annual report.
That leaves approximately $663,697 that may have come from a different source. Can you check to see if we can
identify this source and obtain the same info as Tom provided? | will do some checking on my end as well.

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
| have the information Bryan wants below on the Associations Loans and Grants

Obligation Date Loan Amount Grant Amount

Grant Only ARC 9/30/1992 $200,000
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Grant Only ARC 7/21/1999 $250,000
Grant Only ARC 3/14/1996 $600,000
Water Loan RD 9/30/1992 $254,600

Water Loan & Grant RD 12/20/1995 $500,000 $536,000
Water Loan & Grant RD 12/01/1998 $204,000 $250,000

These are all of the Water Loans and Grants we show for the Association. The ARC Grants are not RD Funds but were
administered for ARC by RD. | hope this helps.

Thomas E. Partin

Area Specialist

USDA /Rural Development

100 Fortress Properties Street, Suite 3 London, KY 40741 16068642172ext. 127 Phone 18554544516Fax

Website: www.rd.usda.gov



James E Keeton

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Jessica.

James E Keeton

Friday, October 27, 2017 12:04 PM
‘erwa@windstream.net’
Information
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Here is the information we talked about this morning. Please send me a note so that | know you got this note.

Jack Hughes

Thanks

Jimmy Keeton

Director, Government Affairs
Kentucky American Water
Phone: 859-268-6339

Cell: 859-618-5449

Fax: 859-268-6327



